# **NEW YORK SITES**

See below for a comprehensive list of available New York vaccination sites. To the right New York State Vaccine Finder Portal > are the main "vaccine finder" websites for New York State and New York City New York City Vaccine Finder Portal > New York Vaccination Sites Website AJ Woodhaven Pharmacy https://scrcxp.pdhi.com/Portal/Member/d1e1f5d5-007f-4167-b8d1-1ea83cb3b215/Register American Museum of Natural History https://www.amnh.org/covid-vaccination Aqueduct Racetrack Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ BMS Family Health Center at St. Paul Community Baptist Church Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Bronx - Bay Eden Senior Center Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Bronx Co-Op City Dreiser Community Center Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Centers Urgent Care https://centersurgentcare.net/vaccination Chappaqua Crossing https://northwellvaccine.force.com/s/?id=a1T4x000007TWHNEA4 Church of God East New York Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Coney Island YMCA Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Convent Avenue Baptist Church Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nvc.gov/ Crossgates Mall, Former Lord & Taylor Lower Leve Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Damian Family Care Center - Firehouse Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Damian Family Care Center - Third Avenue Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Delavan Grider Community Center - Buffalo Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Ford Foundation Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Former Kodak Hawkeye Parking Lot - Rochester Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Fort Washington Collegiate Church Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Health and Harmony RX Inc https://scrcxp.pdhi.com/Portal/Member/d1e1f5d5-007f-4167-b8d1-1ea83cb3b215/Register Health Mart Pharmacy https://scrcxp.pdhi.com/Portal/Member/d1e1f5d5-007f-4167-b8d1-1ea83cb3b215/Register Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Hospital for Special Surgery Pod - Rockefeller University Kellen Biolink Jones Beach - Field 3 Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Long Island Community Hospital https://apps2.health.ny.gov/doh2/applinks/cdmspr/2/counties?OpID=BFDB78EDB02D0530E0530A6C7C162ED0 Mass Vaccination Site - Bathgate Contract Postal Station (Bronx) Mass Vaccination Site - Brooklyn Army Terminal (Brooklyn) Schedule at https://vaccinefinder.nvc.gov/ Mass Vaccination Site - Citi Field (Queens) Mass Vaccination Site - Empire Outlets (Staten Island) Medgar Evers College Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Naravan Pharmacv https://narayanpharmacy.as.me/schedule.php New York National Guard Armory - Yonkers and Mount Vernon Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Coney Island Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Elmhurst Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Harlem Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nvc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Jacobi Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Kings County Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Lincoln Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, North Central Bronx Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Queens Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Health + Hospitals, Woodhull Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Abyssinian Baptist Church Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - American Museum of Natural History Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - ATC Vaccination Times Square (Previously NFL Experience Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Beach Channel Educational Campus Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Bushwick Educational Campus Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - City College of New York - North Academic Center Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Edenwald YMCA Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Essex Crossing Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Flatbush YMCA Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Fulton Center/Google Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Korean Community Services Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Lehman College - The Apex Center Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Long Island City Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Ocean Breeze Athletic Complex Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Queens Public Library at Ozone Park Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Queensborough Community College - Robert F. Kennedy Hall Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - South Bronx Educational Campus Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - St. Joseph - St. Thomas School Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Starrett City/Spring Creek Towers - Cityblock Health Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Staten Island Mall Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Teachers Preparatory High School Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - The Livonia Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - West Bronx Gymnasium Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYC Vaccine Hub - Yeshiva University Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYS - Bay Eden Senior Center Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYS - Javits Center Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYS-FEMA Medgar Evers College Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ NYS-FEMA York College Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Plattsburgh International Airport Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Queens Mall - Former Modell's Location Schedule via https://vaccinefinder.nyc.gov/ Queensbury Aviation Mall - Sears Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Rite Aid https://www.riteaid.com/pharmacy/covid-gualifier Riverhead Entemanns (Suffolk) https://northwellvaccine.force.com/s/?id=a1T4x000007TWHNEA4 Rochester Dome Arena Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ State Fair Expo Center: NYS Fairgrounds Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Stony Brook - Southampton Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Suffolk CCC - Brentwood Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/

https://apps2.health.ny.gov/doh2/applinks/cdmspr/2/counties?OpID=BF0364EFA3910F62E0530A6C7C16EE99

Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.nv.gov/

Sun River Church Avenue Vaccine Center

SUNY Binghamton

SUNY Corning Community College SUNY Old Westbury SUNY Oneonta SUNY Orange SUNY Polytechnic Institute SUNY Potsdam SUNY Rockland Community College SUNY Stony Brook The Conference Center Niagara Falls Ulster Fairgrounds in New Paltz Union Community Health Center - 188th Street Union Community Health Center - Grand Concourse University at Buffalo South Campus Walgreens Pharmacy (Duane Reade) Washington Avenue Armory - Albany, Schenectady, Troy Westchester County Center Yankee Stadium York College

Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Schedule via https://wac-inefinder.nyc.gov/ Schedule via https://wac-inefinder.nyc.gov/ Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/

Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/ https://somosvaccination.mdland.com/p/covid/ Schedule via https://am-i-eligible.covid19vaccine.health.ny.gov/

# **NEW JERSEY SITES**

emarkets.com/vacci

See below for a comprehensive list of available New Jersey vaccination sites. To the right is New Jersey Vaccine Finder Portal >

New Jersey Vaccination Sites Adler's Pharmacy Alexander Twin Pharmacy Alliance Health Center Atlantic AdvancED Urgent Care Atlantic County Megasite Atlantic Health Pavilion - Pompton Plains Atlantic Urgent Care at Clark - 140 Central Avenue, Clark Atlantic Visiting Nurse - 200 Mount Airy Road, Basking Ridge Barnert Pharmacy Bayshore Medical Center Bergen County Megasite Boyd'S Pharmacy Of Mansfield Boyd'S Pharmacy Of Pemberton Boyd'S Pharmacy Of Medford Burlington County Megasite Camcare Health Corporation Camden County Vaccination Center Cape May County Department Of Health Capital Health System - Hopewell Centrastate Medical Center Chemed Chilton Medical Center City Of Vineland Health Department City Rx Pharmacy Clara Maass Medical Center Clifton Health Department Colonial Pharmacy Community Health Center Of Asbury Park Community Medical Center Complete Care Health Network Cumberland County Department Of Health CVS Pharmacy Deborah Heart And Lung Center Differx Pharmacy LLC Downtown Pharmacy E&M Pharmacy East Orange General Hospital Elizabeth Health Department Englewood Health Department Englewood Health Hospital Essex County - Essex County College Essex County - Kmart-West Orange Essex County - West Caldwell Tech Florida Pharmacy Fort Lee Health Departmen Freehold Family Health Center Garfield Health Department Gloucester County Megasite Hackensack Meridian Health System Hackensack Meridian Health-Mountainside Hackensack Meridian Village Pharmacy Hackettstown Medical Center - Medical Office Building Haworth Apothecary Health Mart Pharmacy Henry J Austin Health Center Hmh Jersey Shore U.M.C Hmh JFK University Medical Center Hoboken Family Pharmacy Hoboken University Medical Center Holy Name Community Vaccine Center Holy Name Community Vaccine Center @ West New York/Memorial High School Holy Name Medical Cente Hudacko'S Pharmacy Hudson Regional Health Commission Hunterdon County Health Department Hunterdon Family & Sports Medicine At Hopewell Valley Hunterdon Family Medicine At Delaware Valley Hunterdon Family Medicine At Hickory Run Hunterdon Family Medicine At Highlands Hunterdon Family Medicine At Your Doctors Care Infocus Urgent Care Inspira Medical Center Jersey City Health Department Jersey City Medical Center Jewish Renaissance Medical Center **IRF Community Health Center** Kearny Health Department Keyport Community Health Center Liss Pharmacy Long Beach Island Health Department Lvons Pharmacv

https://www.picktime.com/437da4c9-e682-4e64-8443-3b21076f1c79 https://book-ch.appointment-plus.com/d0mtsgq2#/ https://alliancech.org/ https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html https://vaccination.atlanticare.org/default.aspx https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html http://barnertpharmacy.com/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/meadowlands/ https://www.boydsrxs.com/mansfield https://www.boydsrxs.com/pemberton https://www.boydsrxs.com/medford https://www.virtua.org/vaccine https://www.camcare.net/camcare-appointments https://www.camdencounty.com/vaccineregistration/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ https://pmc-capitalhealth.provider-match.com/book/1844505 https://centrastatevac.wpengine.com/vaccine-update/ https://www.chemedhealth.org/news/519/covid-vaccine-scheduling-information/ https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine/schedule.html http://health.vinelandcity.org/covid19/vaccine-information/ https://www.cityrxpharmacy.com/coronavirus https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine https://www.cliftonnj.org/ https://colonialpharmacyclifton.com/covid-services/vaccination https://vnachc.org/ https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine https://www.completecarenjvaccineportal.org/ https://www.cumberlandcountynjvaccination.org/ https://www.cvs.com/immunizations/covid-19-vaccine?icid=cvs-home-hero1-link1-coronavirus-vaccine Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ https://www.differrx.com/covid19vaccine https://www.downtownpharmacyjc.com/ https://eandmpharmacy.com/ https://www.evh.org/covid-19-schedule-an-appointment-page/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ http://cityofenglewood.org/coronavirus https://www.englewoodhealth.org/covid-19-information-and-updates/covid-19-vaccine

### https://www.essexcovid.org/

https://vaccinefinder.org/provider/?id=85af2fa9-9d4b-4cf5-9d55-1a362b054d83 https://www.fortleenj.org/528/All-Things-COVID-19 https://vnachc.org/ https://www.garfieldnj.org/ https://www.gloucestercountynj.gov/1168/COVID-19-Vaccinations hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19 https://mountainsidehosp.com/covid19vaccine https://www.meridianvillagepharmacy.com/ https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html https://haworthapothecary.com/covid-services/vaccination https://scrcxp.pdhi.com/Portal/Member/d1e1f5d5-007f-4167-b8d1-1ea83cb3b215/Register https://henryjaustin.org/ https://www.jerseyshoreuniversitymedicalcenter.com/ https://www.jfkmc.org/ www.hfprx.com https://www.hobokennj.gov/vaccine https://www.holyname.org/covid19/vaccine-registration.aspx

https://hudackospharmacy.com/ https://hudsoncovidvax.org/ https://www.co.hunterdon.nj.us/Coronavirus/clinics.html

## https://www.hunterdonhealthcare.org/

https://www.infocusurgentcare.org/ https://book.appointment-plus.com/cty3y8h0/#/ https://insevcitynj.gov/CityHall/health/covid19vaccines https://rwibh.org/covid19vaccine https://rinfi.org/chc https://www.kearnynj.org/ https://www.lisspharmacy.com/ https://www.lisspharmacy.com/ https://lbihealth.com/ http://rebrand.ly/lyonsrxcovid19 Medical Home Pharmacy Medilink Rxcare Hammonton, Llo Mercer County Mercer County/Capital Health Metropolitan Family Health Network Mid Bergen Regional Health Commission Middlesex County Fire Academy Middlesex County Megasite Middlesex County Office Of Health Services Monmouth County Health Department Monmouth Medical Center Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus Morris County Megasite Morris County Regional COVID-19 Vaccination Center - Rockaway Townsquare Mall Mycare Pharmacy Neighborhood Health Services - Plainfield Newark Beth Israel Medical Center Newark Community Health Center Newark Community Health Center - East Orange Newark Community Health Center - Ferry Street Newark Community Health Center - Irvington Newark Community Health Center - Ludlow Street Newark Community Health Center - Orange Newark Department Of Health And Community Wellness Newton Medical Center - Romano Conference Center North Hudson Community Action North Hudson Community Action - Englewood North Hudson Community Action - Garfield North Hudson Community Action - Hackensack North Warren Pharmacy Northwest Bergen Regional Health Department Nutley Health Department Ocean County Health Department Ocean Health Initiatives Ocean Medical Center Osborn Family Health Center Overlook Medical Center Palisades Medical Center Passaic County Department Of Health Services Passaic Division Of Health Paterson Division Of Health Penlar Pharmacv Penn Medicine Princeton Medical Center Project H.O.P.E. Rahway Health Department Raritan Bay Medical Center Old Bridge Raritan Bay Medical Center Perth Amboy Red Bank Primary Care Center Ridgewood Village Rite Aid Riverside Medical Group Riverside Medical Group - 675 Broadway Paterson Riverside Medical Group - Bayonne Riverside Medical Group - East 33Rd Paterson Riverside Medical Group - Edison Riverside Medical Group - Hudson Hoboken Riverside Medical Group - Jersey City Riverside Medical Group - JFK Jersey City Riverside Medical Group - Maywood Riverside Medical Group - Moorestown Riverside Medical Group - Pediatrics - Edgewater Riverside Medical Group - Pediatrics - Ridgefield Park Riverside Medical Group - Saddle Brook Riverside Medical Group - Secaucus Riverside Medical Group - Teaneck Riverside Medical Group - Washington Hoboken Riverside Medical Group Camden Riverside Medical Group Pediatrics - Nutley Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Cherry Hill Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Lodi Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Springfield Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Watchung Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Willingboro Riverside Medical Group Urgent Care Center - Woodbury Riverside Urgent Care Riverside Urgent Care Of East Brunswick Riverside Urgent Care Of Ewing **Riverview Medical Center** Robert Wood Johnson - Rahway Robert Wood Johnson - Somerset Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rowan University School Of Osteopathic Medicine Rutgers Eric B. Chandler Health Center **RWI** Hamilton Saint Barnabas Medical Center Saint James Health Adult Clinic Saint Michael's Medical Center Salem County Department Of Health Salem Medical Center

http://www.medicalhomepharmacy.com/ https://medilinkrxcare.com/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ https://www.metropolitanfhn.com/ https://www.leonianj.gov/Home/Components/News/News/385/179 https://discovermiddlesex.com/covid19/ https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine https://discovermiddlesex.com/covid19/ https://www.co.monmouth.ni.us/page.aspx?ID=1932 https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine https://www.morriscountynj.gov/Residents/Health/Coronavirus/Vaccination https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ https://www.nhscnj.org/ https://www.rwjbh.org/newark-beth-israel-medical-center/

#### http://www.nchcfqhc.org/

https://www.newarknj.gov/departments/healthcommunitywellness https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html

### https://nhcac.org/

https://vaccinefinder.org/provider/?id=a4cbb4d7-f011-48c0-be2e-ba1ce85758ce https://www.nwbrhc.org/ https://www.nutleynj.org/health https://www.ochd.org/ https://ohinj.org/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/ https://osbornfamilyhealthcenter.com/ https://www.atlantichealth.org/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/COVID19/ http://passaiccountynj.org/covidvax https://www.cityofpassaic.com/203/COVID-19-Updates https://www.patersonnjhealth.gov/egov/apps/document/center.egov?view%3Ditem;id%3D69 www.penlarpharmacy.com https://www.princetonhcs.org/covid-19/vaccine http://projecthopecamden.org/ https://www.cityofrahway.org/departments/health-housing-services/covid/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/ https://vnachc.org/ ridgewoodnj.net/village-info/3353-resident-covid-vaccine-information https://www.riteaid.com/pharmacy/covid-qualifier https://www.riversidemedgroup.com/ https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/

## https://rwjbh.org/covid19vaccine

https://rowanmedicine.com/vaccine/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine\_ni.gov/ https://wibh.org/covid19vaccine https://wibh.org/covid19vaccine saintjameshealth.com/ signupgenius.com/go/10C0D44A4D2BA3FBCF8-sign2 https://health.salemcountyni.gov/ https://www.smc.health/smc-vaccination-update/

- Sav-On Pharmacy Sheefa Pharmacy Shoprite Pharmacy Shore Physicians Group Somerset County Department Of Health Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers Burlington City Center Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers Buttonwood Center Southern Ocean Medical Center South Street in Morristown - 475 South Street, Morristown St. Francis Medical Center St. Luke's Hospital - Warren Campus St. Peter's University Hospital Stop And Shop Summit Community Center Summit Medical Group Sussex County Department Of Health & Human Services The Square Pharmacy The Valley Hospital Tiffany Natural Pharmacy Union County - Kean University University Hospital Van Houten Pharmacy Vanguard Medical Group Vitalis Pharmacy Walgreens Pharmacy (Duane Reade) Walmart Store Warren County Health Department Wayne Health Department Wegmans Pharmacy Weis Markets Woodbridge Health Department Zufall Health Center
- https://www.mhealthappointments.com/covidappt https://sheefa.com/ https://vaccines.shoprite.com/ https://shorephysiciansgroup.com/locations/northfield-nj/ Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/

# https://www.sjfmc.org/

- https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/covid19/ https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html Pre-register at https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/ https://www.slhn.org/covid-19/protect-yourself/covid-19-vaccine https://www.saintpetershcs.com/ https://stopandshopsched.rxtouch.com/rbssched/program/covid19/Patient/Advisory https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/coronavirus-covid-19/covid-vaccine.html https://www.summithealth.com/coronavirus-updates https://www.sussex.nj.us/ https://www.thesquarerx.com/ https://www.valleyhealth.com/covid-19-vaccine-eligibility https://tiffanynaturalpharmacy.com/covid-vaccines https://ucnjvaccine.org/ http://www.uhni.org/vaccination/ https://vanhoutenpharmacy.com/ https://vanguardmedgroup.com/covid-19-vaccination-information/ https://vitalispharmacy.com/ https://www.walgreens.com/findcare/vaccination/covid-19 https://www.walmart.com/cp/flu-shots-immunizations/1228302 http://www.co.warren.nj.us/Healthdept/WCCOVIDVaccine.html https://www.waynetownship.com/health.html https://www.wegmans.com/pharmacy/ https://www.weismarkets.com/pharmacy-services https://www.twp.woodbridge.nj.us/198/Health-Human-Services
- https://www.zufallhealth.org/

PHARMACY NETWORKS The following pharmacies are also offering vaccines in New York and New Jersey:	Website Addresses
<u>CVS Pharmacy &gt;</u>	https://www.cvs.com/immunizations/covid-19-vaccine
<u>Rite Aid &gt;</u>	https://www.riteaid.com/pharmacy/covid-qualifier
Shoprite Pharmacy >	https://vaccines.shoprite.com/
Stop & Shop Pharmacy >	https://stopandshop.com/pages/ss-pharmacy
<u>Walgreens (Duane Reade) &gt;</u>	https://www.walgreens.com/findcare/vaccination/covid-19
<u>Walmart &gt;</u>	https://www.walmart.com/cp/flu-shots-immunizations/1228302
<u>Wegmans &gt;</u>	https://www.wegmans.com/pharmacy/